TEMPLE-GREENVILLE POLICE JOINT BOARD MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC MEETING JUNE 6, 2016 FINAL

The meeting was called to order at 6:00 PM by Chairman George Willard. Also attending the meeting were D. Reardon of Greenville, Gail Cromwell of Temple, Chief McTague and Temple Selectman Ken Caisse.

At 6:05 PM, A motion by G. Cromwell, seconded by D. Reardon to accept the minutes of the March 14th meeting as amended was carried with all in favor.

At 6:07PM, a motion by G. Cromwell, seconded by D. Reardon to accept the minutes of the May 2, 2016 minutes as written was carried with all in favor.

At 6:09PM, the board signed the minutes of the May 2, 2016 non-public session.

OLD BUSINESS:

In response to G. Cromwell's query, D. Reardon informed the board that the Greenville BOS is pursuing a heating oil pre-buy with Brideau Oil. The price is in the \$1.70-\$1.80 range, and will include a rider to cover increases and decreases in pricing.

G. Willard inquired about a response from SVAS to the request for ambulance call statistics. There has been no response to date.

Chief McTague informed the board that the radar cart has been shipped, and should arrive within the week.

- D. Reardon inquired about the status of the OHRV trail issue in Greenville. Chief McTague stated that there had been a lawsuit in the past regarding trail use, but that in the meantime, the Bureau of Trails had designated the trail as open to OHRV usage. He informed the board that there was nowhere for OHRVs to go legally from the rail bed trail. Chief McTague informed the board that the matter was currently being discussed by the NH Bureau of Trails and the landowner who had made the complaint.
- D. Reardon questioned if the department had been involved in the issue of burning on Adams Hill Road. Chief McTague responded that it was a civil issue, rather than a criminal one.
- D. Reardon inquired about M. Heikkila's progress. Chief McTague informed the board that training was going well, and that thanks to the efforts of M. Needham and C. J. Rousseau, Heikkila would soon be able to patrol alone. He will be covering the Sunday shift, which has been covered by the NH State Police, and more recently, Chief McTague. It is traditionally a slower day.

NEW BUSINESS:

Elizabeth informed the board that the electrical repairs had been quoted by John Sheridan, that a revised quote including GFCI outlets would be requested from Will Wildes, and a third quote would be requested from Marshall Electric.

BUDGET:

The current budget appears to be on track, with no problems noted.

The equipment repair line will have to be increased in 2017 to allow for more expensive radar calibrations, since the state has discontinued this service.

CHIEF'S REPORT:

At 6:25, a motion by G. Cromwell, seconded by G. Willard to add Adams Hill Road, Mason Road, and Merriam Hill Road to the detail policy was carried with all in favor.

Chief McTague requested these additions due to heavy traffic and a request by Eversource.

Chief McTague reported that the Memorial Day services in each town went well. In Temple, the assistance of Fire Chief George Clark, was greatly appreciated. Chief Clark stepped in to assist with traffic.

The Chief noted that the typical summer time increase in incidents is occurring. There was a large party in Greenville over the weekend, and tire marks have been made on the roads in Temple.

He noted that window boxes had been installed at the station by the Greenville Beautification committee. The response to them has been very positive.

Chief McTague informed the board that the water heater in the station is leaking. D. Reardon will take a look at it, to determine if it needs to be replaced. G. Cromwell inquired how this repair would fit into the budget. There is a line for building maintenance, which was increased this year to replace the carpeting in the station.

At 6:31, a motion by G. Cromwell, seconded by G. Willard to adjourn the meeting was carried, with all in favor.

The next meeting will be held on August 1, 2016 at 6:00 in Greenville.

These minutes were prepared by E. J. Maxcy-Humphrey